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Malave, Erin

From: Alton Bivens [abivens@FinkelLaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 9:09 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEI/EIN Correction

Please correct the FEI/EIN for: SOLUTION ONE REAL ESTATE, INC.
Correction needed on Document # PO5000166130

The Correct FEI/EIN is: 77-0714507

Thank You.

Call if there is a problem.

Alton Bivens

Attorney at Law

Finkel Law Firm LLC
PO Box 1799
Columbia, SC 29202

P (803) 765-2935

F (803) 252-0786
abivens@finkellaw.com

DISCLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended only for the parson or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or cther use of this information, directly er indirectly, by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is prohibited. iIf you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers in which it
resides. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late, incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or
any attachments, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version or cantact us by
phone. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the firm.

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To comply with Treasury Department regulations, we inform you that, unless otherwise expressly indicated, any tax
advice contained in this communication (including any attachments or enclosures) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (iJavoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or any other applicable tax law, or (i) promoting, marketing or
recommending to ancther party any entity, investment, plan, transaction, amangement, or other tax related matter.
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